



# AHMED

## ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER

I am an Architect who has worked for three years with different companies, and on my own business. My goal in life is to develop my practical abilities to help my country transfer all the existing and different techniques, patience and ability to understand the work related to my job self-committed, collective and ambitious .

### EXPERIENCE

**Dar Consult**  
2015 - 2017

DESIGNER

I have achieved number of different projects (bank, villa, school, mosque) and participate in the design of large projects such as (Sports City).

**Future university**  
2016 - 2018

TEACHER (USHER)

I has been working as a Teaching Assistant in the Future University, I started as a paid part timer with more than 10 hours per week , but with excellent performance and good abilities .

**Dar Consult**  
2017- until now

SITE ENGINEER

I supervised the first two projects of the energy tower project, which was a short term project and now i am supervising the project of rehabilitation of the Ministry of Finance , with a Chinese contractor and the project is going well.

### EDUCATION

**Future university**  
2011 - 2015

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN

I studied at the Future University and got a Second class-division two / CGPA /2.94/ degree. I was the third batch, I designed number of projects that have received high and excellent grades I took the highest degree in hospital design in the second year and second highest degree in the graduation project .

**CAMBRIDGE ENSTITUTE**  
2015 - 2017

CERTIFICATE OF CAMBRIDGE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ADVANC

A group of advanc courses for speaking, writing and reading, and excellent grades, completed the speech courses up to the last level with excellent grade.

### OTHER COURSES

PLUS CERTIFICATES FOR DIFFERENT COURSES



Photoshop



3D MAX



RIVET



ICDL



ENGLISH

### HOBBIES



Music



Swimming



Bowling



Photography



Cycling

### REFERENCE



AHMAD.38.2280@2.FREE.MAIL.COM

### PERSONAL

Birthday : 26th April 1994  
Relationship : Single  
Nationality : Sudanese  
Languages : English, Arabic

### SKILLS



### SOFTWARE

